From: Warner, Sophia

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Matthews, Maria

Subject: RE: Slot and Perimeter Rules Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Sounds great! I’'m looking forward to it.

Sophia Warner

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Dale W. Strong (AL-05)
1337 Longworth House Office Building

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Warner, Sophia

Subject: RE: Slot and Perimeter Rules Update

How does 2:30 pm work? | can send over my Teams info.

Maria

From: Warner, Sophia

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Subject: RE: Slot and Perimeter Rules Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the

authenticity of the message.

Best,
Sophia

Sophia Warner

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Dale W. Strong (AL-05)
1337 Longworth House Office Building

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Warner, Sophia

Subject: RE: Slot and Perimeter Rules Update




Hi Sophia,
Great to meet you as well! I'm sliding Grace and Kate to bcc to spare their inboxes.

I'd be happy to chat about the letter MWAA is working on and also answer any questions you might have about the
slot/perimeter rule and DCA operations. | am widely available to chat tomorrow (Friday) and would also be happy to
share my availability next week.

Look forward to connecting on this topic and appreciate your support!

Maria

From: Warner, Sophia

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:12 PM

To: Brightbill, Grace |GG

Cc: Schisler, Kate _ Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Subject: RE: Slot and Perimeter Rules Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hi Maria — t’s great to meet you. Thank you for introducing us, Kate. Please do keep me posted as y’all put together the
letter.

Best,
Sophia

Sophia Warner

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Dale W. Strong (AL-05)
1337 Longworth House Office Building

From: Rrichthill. Grace <

Hey Sophia,

Thank you for reaching out! We are glad to have your boss on board. Maria from MWAA, National’s airport authority, is
helping lead a letter in opposition to changes to existing slot and perimeter rules. I've copied her on this email—she
should have more info on its progress for you! Please keep me in the loop if you have any more questions or need
anything.

Thanks,

Grace Brightbill

Legislative Assistant

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Congressman Donald S. Beyer Jr. (VA-08)
1119 Longworth Office Building



On Jun 1, 2023, at 10:01 AM, Warner, Sophia <} NG /' ote:

Hi Grace,

| hope you’ve had a good week so far! Thank you for sending the update about the change to horrent
high density and perimeter rules at Reagan. | noticed that an airport in our district (Huntsville) would be
impacted by these changes as well. What are the next steps in voicing this opposition? Is there proposed
legislation, or a letter circulating around? Let me know — | believe this is something that our office would
be interested in. Keep me posted!

Best,
Sophia

Sophia Warner

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Dale W. Strong (AL-05)
1337 Longworth House Office Building



